Ref No:

SRI KRISHNA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, BANGALORE-90



Academic Year 2019-20

Program:	B E – Civil Engineering
Semester :	3
Course Code:	18CVL38
Course Title:	Building Materials Testing Laboratory
Credit / L-T-P:	2 / 0-0-3
Total Contact Hours:	40
Course Plan Author:	HARISH GOWDA R PATIL

Academic Evaluation and Monitoring Cell

#29, Hesaragatta Main Road, Chimney Hills Chikkabanavara Post Bangalore-560090 PH-080-23721477/23721315 www.Skit.org, Email: skitprinci1@gmail.com

INSTRUCTIONS TO TEACHERS

- Classroom / Lab activity shall be started after taking attendance.
- Attendance shall only be signed in the classroom by students.
- Three hours attendance should be given to each Lab.
- Use only Blue or Black Pen to fill the attendance.
- Attendance shall be updated on-line & status discussed in DUGC.
- No attendance should be added to late comers.
- Modification of any attendance, over writings, etc is strictly prohibited.
- Updated register is to be brought to every academic review meeting as per the COE.

Table of Contents

A. LABORATORY INFORMATION	4
1. Laboratory Overview	4
2. Laboratory Content	4
3. Laboratory Material	
4. Laboratory Prerequisites:	5
5. Content for Placement, Profession, HE and GATE	-
B. Laboratory Instructions	
1. General Instructions	
2. Laboratory Specific Instructions	
C. OBE PARAMETERS	6
1. Laboratory Outcomes	6
2. Laboratory Applications	-
3. Mapping And Justification	
4. Articulation Matrix	
5. Curricular Gap and Experiments	-
6. Experiments Beyond Syllabus	
D. COURSE ASSESSMENT	
1. Laboratory Coverage	
2. Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA)	
E. EXPERIMENTS	
Experiment 01 : Tension test on mild steel and HYSD bars	
Experiment 02: Compression test on mild steel, cast iron and wood	12
Experiment 03 : Torsion test on mild steel circular sections	13
Experiment 04 : IZOD IMPACT TEST ON MILD STEEL	
Experiment 05 : BENDING TEST ON WOOD UNDER TWO POINT LOADING Experiment 06 : HARDNESS TEST ON FERROUS AND NON-FERROUS MATER	15
BRINELL HARDNESS TEST ON FERROUS AND NON-FERROUS MATER	
Experiment 07 : HARDNESS TEST ON FERROUS AND NON-FERROUS MATER	
ROCKWELL HARDNESS TEST ON TERROOS AND NON-TERROOS MATER	
Experiment 08: TESTS ON BRICK COMPRESSION TEST ON BRICK	
Experiment 09: Test on Fine Aggregates	
Experiment 10: Specific gravity and Water Absorption of Fine Aggregates	20
F. Content to Experiment Outcomes	
1. TLPA Parameters	
2. Concepts and Outcomes:	
· · · · F · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Note : Remove "Table of Content" before including in CP Book Each Laboratory Plan shall be printed and made into a book with cover page Blooms Level in all sections match with A.2, only if you plan to teach / learn at higher levels

A. LABORATORY INFORMATION

1. Laboratory Overview

Degree:	BE	Program:	CV
Year / Semester :	3	Academic Year:	2018-19
Course Title:	Building Materials Testing Laboratory	Course Code:	18CVL38
Credit / L-T-P:	2/0-0-3	SEE Duration:	180 Minutes
Total Contact Hours:	42 Hrs	SEE Marks:	60 Marks
CIA Marks:	40	Assignment	-
Course Plan Author:	HARISH GOWDA R PATIL	Sign	Dt :
Checked By:	ΜΟΗΑΝ Κ Τ	Sign	Dt :

2. Laboratory Content

Unit	Title of the Experiments	Lab Hours	Concept	Blooms Level
1	Tension test on mild steel and HYSD bars.	03	Tension Strength	L5 Evaluate
2	Compression test on mild steel, cast iron and wood.	03	Compres sion strength	L5 Evaluate
3	Torsion test on mild steel circular sections.	03	Twisting Moment	L5 Evaluate
4	Bending Test on Wood Under two point loading.	03	Bending Stress	L5 Evaluate
5	Shear Test on Mild steel- single and double shear.	03	Shear Strength	L5 Evaluate
6	Impact test on Mild Steel (Charpy & Izod).	03	Strength, Impact Value	L5 Evaluate
7	Hardness tests on ferrous and non-ferrous metals – Brinell's, Rockwell and Vicker's.	03	Hardnes s	L5 Evaluate
8	Tests on Bricks and Tiles.	03	Compres sion strength	L5 Evaluate
9	Tests on Fine aggregates – Moisture content, Specific gravity, Bulk density, Sieve analysis and Bulking.	03	Material Propertie s	L5 Evaluate
10	Tests on Coarse aggregates – Absorption, Moisture content, specific gravity, Bulk density and Sieve analysis.	03	Material propertie s	L5 Evaluate
11	Demonstration of Strain gauges and Strain indicators.	03	Understa nd stress and strain	L2 Understand

3. Laboratory Material

Books & other material as recommended by university (A, B) and additional resources used by Laboratory teacher (C).

Expt.	Details	Expt. in	Availability
		book	
Α	Text books (Title, Authors, Edition, Publisher, Year.)	-	-
1 -11	M.S. Shetty, Concrete Technology - Theory and Practice Published by S.	1-11	In Lib / In Dept
	Chand and Company, New Delhi.		
В	Reference books (Title, Authors, Edition, Publisher, Year.)	-	-
1, 2	Davis, Troxell and Hawk, "Testing of Engineering Materials", International	1-11	In Lib
	Student Edition – McGraw Hill Book Co. New Delhi.		

1			
F	Others (Web, Video, Simulation, Notes etc.)	_	In lib
Е	Recent Developments for Research	-	-
D	Software Tools for Design	-	-
C1 C2	http://www.khanacademy.org/		Available
C	Concept Videos or Simulation for Understanding • http://nptel.ac.in/courses.php?disciplineID=111	-	- Available
1-11	Relevant IS Codes		
1-11	Kukreja C B, Kishore K. and Ravi Chawla "Material Testing Laboratory Manual", Standard Publishers & Distributors 1996.	1-11	In Lib / In Dept
1-11	Suryanarayana A K, "Testing of Metallic Materials", Prentice Hall of India Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi	1-11	In Lib / In Dept
1-11	Holes K A, "Experimental Strength of Materials", English Universities Press Ltd. London.	1-11	In Lib / In Dept
1-11	Fenner, " Mechanical Testing of Materials", George Newnes Ltd. London.	1-11	In Lib / In Dept
1-11	M L Gambhir and Neha Jamwal, "Building and construction materials- Testing and quality control", McGraw Hill education(India)Pvt. Ltd., 2014	1-11	In Lib / In Dept

4. Laboratory Prerequisites:

Refer to GL01. If prerequisites are not taught earlier, GAP in curriculum needs to be addressed. Include in Remarks and implement in B.5.

Students must have	learnt the following C	Courses / Topics with	described Content

Expt.	Lab.	Lab. Name	Topic / Description	Sem	Remarks	Blooms
	Code					Level
1	15CV32	Strength Of	Knowledge on stress , strain,	3		
		Materials	Deflection			
2						
3						
5						
-						
-						

5. Content for Placement, Profession, HE and GATE

The content is not included in this course, but required to meet industry & profession requirements and help students for Placement, GATE, Higher Education, Entrepreneurship, etc. Identifying Area / Content requires experts consultation in the area.

Topics included are like, a. Advanced Topics, b. Recent Developments, c. Certificate Courses, d. Course Projects, e. New Software Tools, f. GATE Topics, g. NPTEL Videos, h. Swayam videos etc.

Expt.	Topic / Description	Area	Remarks	Blooms
				Level
1				
3				
3				
5				
-				

B. Laboratory Instructions

1. General Instructions

SNo	Instructions	Remarks
1	Observation book and Lab record are compulsory.	
2	Students should report to the concerned lab as per the time table.	
-	After completion of the lab, certification of the concerned staff in-charge in the observation book is necessary.	
4	Student should bring a notebook of 100 pages and should enter the readings /observations into the notebook while performing the experiment.	
	The record of observations along with the detailed experimental procedure of the experiment in the Immediate last session should be submitted and certified staff member in-charge.	
6	Should attempt all problems / assignments given in the list session wise.	
	When the experiment is completed, should return all the components/instruments taken for the purpose.	
	Any damage of the equipment or burn-out components will be viewed seriously either by putting penalty or by dismissing the total group of students from the lab for the semester/year	

2. Laboratory Specific Instructions

SNo	Specific Instructions	Remarks

C. OBE PARAMETERS

1. Laboratory Outcomes

HoursMethod1Evaluate the properties of steel under03TensionBB,	Assessment Method Internal Assessment, Record	Blooms' Level L5 Evaluate
1Evaluate the properties of steel under static tension load by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard graph.03Tension StrengthBB, Demons tration	Internal Assessment, Record	L5
static tension load by using UTM Machine Arrow Strength Demons Arrow Tration Standard graph.	Assessment, Record	-
and Compare the obtained results with tration standard graph.	Record	Evaluate
standard graph.		
	latowaol	
2 Evaluate the properties of steel under 03 Compression BB,	lintownol	
	Internal	L5
static compression load by using UTM strength Demons A	Assessment,	Evaluate
Machine and Compare the obtained tration	Record	
results with standard graph.		
3 Evaluate the behavior of ductile steel 03 Twisting BB,	Internal	L5
subjected to torsion by using UTM Moment Demons A	Assessment,	Evaluate
Machine and Compare the obtained tration	Record	
results with standard graph.		
4 Evaluate the bending stress of the wood 03 Bending BB,	Internal	L5
material by using UTM Machine. Stress Demons A	Assessment,	Evaluate
tration	Record	
5 Evaluate the shear strength of the steel by 03 Shear BB,	Internal	L5
using UTM Machine. Strength Demons A	Assessment,	Evaluate
tration	Record	
6 Evaluate the Impact strength of the steel 03 Strength, BB,	Internal	L5
by using standard testing machine.	Assessment,	Evaluate

-	Total	42	-	-	-	-
			strain	tration	Record	and
			stress and	Demons	Assessment,	Underst
11	Understand the stress and strain	03	Understand	BB,	Internal	L2
	results with standard graph			tration	Record	
	given samples and Compare the obtained		properties	Demons	Assessment,	Evaluate
	Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the	03	Material	BB,	Internal	L5
	results with standard graph			tration	Record	
	given samples and Compare the obtained		Properties	Demons	Assessment,	Evaluate
-	Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the	03	Material	BB,	Internal	L5
				tration	Record	
	material by using UTM Machine		strength	Demons	Assessment,	Evaluate
	Evaluate the compression strength of the	03	Compression		Internal	L5
	machine			tration	Record	
	materials by using standard testing			Demons	Assessment,	Evaluate
7	Evaluate the hardness of the different	03	Hardness	BB,	Internal	L5
			Values	tration	Record	

Note: Identify a max of 2 Concepts per unit. Write 1 CO per concept.

2. Laboratory Applications

SNo	Application Area	CO	Level
1	Useful in determine the physical properties of the given steel specimen and	CO1	L5
	confirming its suitability for use as concrete reinforcement.		
2	Useful in determine the physical properties of the given steel specimen and	CO2	L5
	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.		
3	Useful in determine the physical properties of the given steel specimen and	CO3	L5
	confirming its suitability for engineering applications		
4	Useful in determine the properties of the given wood specimen and confirming its	CO4	L5
	suitability for engineering applications		
5	This test is useful in determine the Ultimate shear strength of the given steel	CO5	L5
	specimen and confirming its suitability for engineering applications.		
6	This test is useful in determine the Ultimate impact strength of the given steel	CO6	L5
	specimen and confirming its suitability for engineering applications.		
7	This test is useful in determine the Hardness of the given materials and	CO7	L5
	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.		
8	This test is useful in determine the compressive strength of the given materials	CO8	L5
	and confirming its suitability for engineering applications.		
9	This test is useful in concrete mix design	CO9	L5
10	This test is useful in concrete mix design	CO10	L5
11	To check the Quality of the Engineering materials	CO11	L2

Note: Write 1 or 2 applications per CO.

3. Mapping And Justification

CO – PO Mapping with mapping Level along with justification for each CO-PO pair. To attain competency required (as defined in POs) in a specified area and the knowledge & ability required to accomplish it.

Map	Mapping Ma		Justification
	Level		
СО	PO	-	-
CO1	PO1	-	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the strength in tension, .
CO1	PO5		By using tool as UTM and apply appropriate techniques, to understand of the limitations of material.
CO2	PO1		Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the strength in compression,
CO2	PO5	L5	By using tool as UTM and apply appropriate techniques, to understand of

			the limitations of material.
CO3	PO1	L5	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the strength in torsion.
CO3	PO5	L5	By using tool as Torsion testing machine and apply appropriate techniques, to understand of the limitations of material.
CO4	PO1	L5	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the strength in Bending.
CO4	PO5	L5	By using tool as UTM and apply appropriate techniques, to understand of the limitations of material.
CO5	PO1	L5	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the strength in shear.
CO5	PO5	L5	By using tool as UTM and apply appropriate techniques, to understand of the limitations of material.
CO6	PO1	L5	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the impact strength of material.
CO6	PO5	L5	By using tool as Impact testing machine and apply appropriate techniques, to understand the impact strength of specimen
CO7	PO1	L5	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the hardness of material.
CO7	PO5	L5	By using tool as Brinell, Rockwell and Vicker hardness testing machine and apply appropriate techniques, to understand the Hardness of specimen
CO8	PO1	L5	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the strength compression,
CO8	PO5	L5	By using tool as Sieves sets, measuring cylinder, weighing machine and apply appropriate techniques, to understand the engineering properties of given materials.
CO9	PO1	L5	Applying the basic knowledge of science and mathematics we need to find the engineering properties of given sample.
CO9	PO5	L5	By using tool as Sieves sets, measuring cylinder, weighing machine and apply appropriate techniques, to understand the engineering properties of given materials
CO10	PO1	L5	Reproduce the basic knowledge of mathematics and engineering in finding the strength in tension, compression, shear and torsion.
CO10	PO5	L5	By using tool as Sieves sets, measuring cylinder, weighing machine and apply appropriate techniques, to understand the engineering properties of given materials
CO11	PO1	L5	Applying the knowledge of fundamentals of engineering to find the stress and strain properties of given sample.

4. Articulation Matrix

CO – PO Mapping with mapping level for each CO-PO pair, with course average attainment.

-	Course Outcomes				Р	rogr	am (Dutc	ome	s				
#	COs	PO1	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	Level
			2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	
	Evaluate the properties of steel under static tension load by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard graph		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
	Evaluate the properties of steel under static compression load by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard graph		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
	Evaluate the behavior of ductile steel subjected to torsion by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5

	graph													
18CVL38.4	Evaluate the bending stress of the wood material by using UTM Machine		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	L5
	Evaluate the shear strength of the steel by using UTM Machine	2	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
	Evaluate the Impact strength of the steel by using standard testing machine		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
18CVL38.7	Evaluate the hardness of the different materials by using standard testing machine		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
	Evaluate the compression strength of the material by using UTM Machine		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
	Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the given samples and Compare the obtained results with standard graph		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
18CVL38.10	Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the given samples and Compare the obtained results with standard graph		-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L5
18CVL38.11	Understand the stress and strain	2	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L2
18CVL38.	Average	2	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	

5. Curricular Gap and Experiments

Topics & contents not covered (from A.4), but essential for the course to address POs and PSOs.

Expt	Gap Topic	Actions Planned	Schedule Planned	Resources Person	PO Mapping
1					
2					
3					
4					
5					

Note: Write Gap topics from A.4 and add others also.

6. Experiments Beyond Syllabus

Topics & contents required (from A.5) not addressed, but help students for Placement, GATE, Higher Education, Entrepreneurship, etc.

Expt	Gap Topic	Schedule Planned	Resources Person	PO Mapping
1				
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
13				
14				
15				

D. COURSE ASSESSMENT

1. Laboratory Coverage

Assessment of learning outcomes for Internal and end semester evaluation. Distinct assignment for each student. 1 Assignment per chapter per student. 1 seminar per test per student.

Unit	Title	Teachi		Nc	o. of qu	uestior	n in Exa	am		CO	Levels
		ng Hours	CIA-1	CIA-2	CIA-3	Asg-1	Asg-2	Asg-3	SEE		
1	Tension test on mild steel and HYSD bars.	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO1	L5
2	Compression test on mild steel, cast iron and wood.	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO2	L5
3	Torsion test on mild steel circular sections.	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO3	L5
4	Bending Test on Wood Under two point loading.		1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO4	L5
5	Shear Test on Mild steel- single and double shear.		1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO5	L5
6	Impact test on Mild Steel (Charpy & Izod).	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO6	L5
7	Hardness tests on ferrous and non-ferrous metals – Brinell's, Rockwell and Vicker's.	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO7	L5
8	Tests on Bricks and Tiles.	03	1	-	I	-	-	-	1	CO8	L5
9	Tests on Fine aggregates – Moisture content, Specific gravity, Bulk density, Sieve analysis and Bulking.	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO9	L5
10	Tests on Coarse aggregates – Absorption, Moisture content, specific gravity, Bulk density and Sieve analysis.	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO10	L5
11	Demonstration of Strain gauges and Strain indicators.	03	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	CO11	L2
-	Total	42	11						11	-	-

2. Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA)

Assessment of learning outcomes for Internal exams. Blooms Level in last column shall match with A.2.

Evaluation	Weightage in Marks	СО	Levels
CIA Exam – 1	40	CO1, CO2, CO3, CO4	L6
		CO5, CO6, CO7,	L6
		CO8, CO9, CO10,	L6
		CO11	L6
Assignment - 1	05		
Assignment - 2	05		
Assignment - 3	05		
Seminar - 1			
Seminar - 2			
Seminar - 3			
Other Activities – define –			
Slip test			
Final CIA Marks	40	-	-

SNo	Description	Marks
1	Observation and Weekly Laboratory Activities	05 Marks
2	Record Writing	10 Marks for each Expt
3	Internal Exam Assessment	25 Marks
4	Internal Assessment	40 Marks
5	SEE	60 Marks
-	Total	100 Marks

E. EXPERIMENTS

Experiment 01 : Tension test on mild steel and HYSD bars.

-	Experiment No.:	1	Marks		Date Planned	Date Conducted			
1	Title	Builc	ling Materia	als Testing La	boratory				
2	Course Outcomes		Evaluate the properties of steel under static tension load by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard graph						
		upto a) Th b) Pe c) Pe d) Ul e) Br f)Pro g) Yie	To observe the behavior of the given Mild Steel specimen under static tension upto failure & to determine, a) The value of young's modulus, b) Percentage elongation c) Percentage reduction in area, d) Ultimate stress, e) Breaking stress, f)Proportionality limit g) Yield stress						
4	Material / Equipment Required	Tens		nachine (U T	M of 100 T c	apacity)			
5	Principle, Concept	Mild Steel is suitable for all constructional purposes in general. Based on the carbon content steel is classified into mild steel, medium carbon steel and high carbon steel and the respective carbon content varies between 0.10 for mild steel, 0.25 to 0.60 in medium carbon steel and 0.60 to 1.10 in high carbon steel. Mild steel is malleable and ductile. It can be welded but rusts rapidly. Mild steel is used for motor body building, a distribution bars in reinforced concrete, etc.							
6	Procedure, Program, Activity, Algorithm, Pseudo Code		 step 1: a micro obtain 1 step 2: the speed of the s	meter and the mean init Make punch comen, & ma length. Mount the sp equired gaug Apply the loa At equal incr ensometer & machine scal When the loa meter, conti ecimen reco of the en	ial diameter. marks at a rk the becimen in th ge ad gradually a rements of th also .e. .oad reaches nue to load rding the ex	the specimen at several sections with distance of 1 cm along the length of le machine & attach the extensometer at the rate of 0,5 kg/cm2/sec. he load, note down the elongation on s the ultimate load, disengage the tension on machine scale up to the imen from the machine and measure			

		 neck. Place the two parts together and the final length (lf) over the original gauge length marks.
7	Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph	• -
8	Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output	
9	Sample Calculations	• - • - • -
10	Graphs, Outputs	• - • -
11	Results & Analysis	•
12	Application Areas	confirming its suitability for use as concrete reinforcement.
	Remarks	
14	Faculty Signature with Date	Shivashankar R

Experiment 02: Compression test on mild steel, cast iron and wood.

-	Experiment No.:	2	Marks		Date		Date			
					Planned		Conducted			
1	Title		uilding Materials Testing Laboratory.							
2	Course Outcomes						ssion load by	using UTM		
					ained results					
3	Aim				e given specir	men under s	tatic compres	ssion upto		
			& to deterr	- 1						
				ung's modul	US,					
			entage sho							
			0	rease in area						
		e) Yield	nate stress	,						
4	Material /	Lab Ma								
4	Equipment			chine (LLT M	1 of 100 T cap	vacity)				
	Required	Spceim	0			acity/				
5				Mild Steel I	inder compre	ession is sim	nilar to tensio	n unto vield		
5	Principle, Concept		navioar or					in upto yieta		
			fter the spe	ecimen aoes	on bulging a	and does not	fail.			
6	Procedure,	-					several sect	ions with a		
	Program, Activity		neter and		ľ					
	Algorithm, Pseudo			nitial diamete	er.					
	Code			specimen in	n the machin	ie & attach f	the dial gaug	e Apply the		
			adually at							
			e of 0, 5 kg.							
			At equal i	ncrements c	of the load, no	ote down the	e deformatio	n on the dial		
		gauge.	<u> </u>					<i>~</i> · · ·		
			•	ipplication of	load after th	ie specimen	has undergo	ne sufficient		
		bulging. Stan 5: Demonstrate the spectrum the spectrum and spectrum the final diameter.								
			Step 5: Remove the specimen from the machine and measure the final diameter and height							
			igint							
7	Block, Circuit									
· /	Model Diagram									
	Plagat Blagian	1								

	Reaction Equation,	
	Expected Graph	
8	Observation Table,	This test is useful in determine the physical properties of the given Mild steel
	Look-up Table,	specimen and confirming its suitability for engineering applications.
	Output	
9	Sample	
	Calculations	
10	Graphs, Outputs	
11	Results & Analysis	
12	Application Areas	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.
13	Remarks	
14	Faculty Signature	Shivashankar R
	with Date	

Experiment 03 : Torsion test on mild steel circular sections

-	Experiment No.:	3	Marks		Date		Date		
_	T:41 -		in a NAstaviala		Planned		Conducted		
	Title		Building Materials Testing Laboratory						
2		and (valute the behavior of ductile steel subjected to torsion by using UTM Machine nd Compare the obtained results with standard graph						
3	Aim	the fo 1. Mo 2. Ela 3. Re: 4. Ult 5. Tou	To determine the Behavior of ductile steel when subjected to torsion and obtain the following torsional properties: 1. Modulus of rigidity C 2. Elastic shear strength 3. Resilience 4. Ultimate shear strength 5. Toughness 6. Ductility						
4	Material / Equipment Required	Torsio	Manual on testing ma :imen	achine					
5	Theory, Formula, Principle, Concept	deter modu testir consi and	mine ulus of elast ng machine ists of a rigid	icity in shear	r, yield stren wo clutches	gth and mo	dulus of rup the ends of tl	machines to ture. Torsion ne specimen	
6	Procedure, Program, Activity, Algorithm, Pseudo Code	Step Verni Step One of fixed. Step are ko initial Step Reco the to The E is cor Step Step	1: Measure er calipers. 2: Place the end is rigidly 3: The indice pt to the reading zero 4: Now the rd the torque orque scale for Expt ntinued till th 5: The values 6:Draw a gra	the diamete specimen ir ator of the to b. handle is slo	er and lengt iside the sha orque scale a owly turned deg upto 100 fractures. d in tabular fr on y – axis al	h of the spo ackles of the and the indic so that the deg and for orm.	ecimen accu torsion-testi cator of grad graduated w	uated wheel 'heel moves. ond 100 deg.	
7	Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph								

8	Observation Table, Look-up Table,	
	Output	
9	Sample	
	Calculations	
10	Graphs, Outputs	
11	Results & Analysis	
12	Application Areas	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.
13	Remarks	
14		Shivashankar R
	with Date	

Experiment 04 : IZOD IMPACT TEST ON MILD STEEL

Experiment No.:	4	Marks		Date Planned		Date Conducted		
Title	Build	ing Materials	Testing Lab	oratory		1		
	testin	valuate the behavior of ductile steel subjected to impact by using impact esting machine.						
	deter Impa	o observe the behavior of the given Mild Steel specimen under impact & to etermine the energy absorbed by the specimen when tested as per : Izod npact test.						
Equipment Required	Impa spec	mpact testing machine						
Principle, Concept	with applie The	The angle of fall of the pendulum is 85 $^{\circ}$ 21' & the corresponding energy						
Program, Activity, Algorithm, Pseudo Code	vernie Step One e fixed. Step are ke initial Step Reco the to The E is cor Step Step	Step 1: Measure the diameter and length of the specimen accurately using vernier calipers. Step 2: Place the specimen inside the shackles of the torsion-testing machine. One end is rigidly fixed. Step 3: The indicator of the torque scale and the indicator of graduated wheel are kept to the nitial reading zero. Step 4: Now the handle is slowly turned so that the graduated wheel moves. Record the torque on the torque scale for every 10 deg upto 100 deg and for 20 deg beyond 100 deg. The Expt s continued till the specimen fractures. Step 5: The values are recorded in tabular form.						
Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph	The graph gives the torsional sumess							
Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output								
Sample Calculations								
Graphs, Outputs Results & Analysis								
	Title Course Outcomes Aim Material / Equipment Required Theory, Formula, Principle, Concept Procedure, Program, Activity, Algorithm, Pseudo Code Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output Sample Calculations	TitleBuildCourse OutcomesEvalu testinAimTo ok deterAimTo ok deterAimTo ok deterAimTo ok deterBaterialLab NEquipmentImpaRequiredspeceTheory,Formula,Principle, Conceptwith applieProcedure,StepProgram,Activity,Algorithm,PseudoStepOne of fixed.StepStepCodeOne of fixed.StepStepCodeOne of fixed.Block,Circuit, NodelModelDiagram, ReactionExpected GraphObservationObservationTable, Look-upOutputSample CalculationsGraphs, OutputsI	TitleBuilding MaterialsCourse OutcomesEvaluate the beh testing machine.AimTo observe the b determine the er Impact test.Material/ Lab ManualEquipmentImpact testing ma specimenRequiredSpecimenTheory, Formula, Principle, ConceptTHE IZOD TEST: I with apex angle of applied at the free The angle of fal released 164J.Procedure, Program, Activity, Vernier calipers.Step 1: Measure Program, Activity, vernier calipers.Algorithm, Pseudo Step 2: Place the One end is rigidly fixed.Step 3: The indic are kept to the initial reading zero Step 4: Now the Record the torque scontinued till th Step 5: The values Step 6:Draw a gra The graph gives tBlock, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected GraphFire and a graph gives tBlock, Circuit CodeCircuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected GraphObservation Table, CalculationsCircuitsGraphs, OutputsCircuits	Title Building Materials Testing Labo Course Outcomes Evaluate the behavior of ductesting machine. Aim To observe the behavior of the determine the energy absorb Impact test. Impact test. Material / Lab Manual Equipment Impact testing machine Required specimen Theory, Formula, THE IZOD TEST: In this test a specimen Principle, Concept with apex angle of 45° is sup applied at the free end. The angle of fall of the pen released 164J. The angle of fall of the pen released 164J. Procedure, Step 1: Measure the diameter Program, Activity, vernier calipers. Algorithm, Pseudo Step 2: Place the specimen in One end is rigidly fixed. Step 3: The indicator of the to are kept to the initial reading zero. Step 4: Now the handle is sloten are kept to the initial reading zero. Step 5: The values are recorded step 5: The values are recorded step 6:Draw a graph of torque The graph gives the torsional set of 0:Draw a graph of torque The graph gives the torsional set of 0:Draw a graph of torque The graph gives the torsional set of 0:Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output Sample Calculations Graphs, Outputs Impact test of the specimen filte	Initial Planned Title Building Materials Testing Laboratory Course Outcomes Evaluate the behavior of ductile steel sutesting machine. Aim To observe the behavior of the given Mild determine the energy absorbed by the sumpact test. Material / Lab Manual Equipment Impact testing machine specimen Theory, Formula, THE IZOD TEST: In this test a standard spectre end. Principle, Concept with apex angle of 45° is supported as a applied at the free end. The angle of fall of the pendulum is 8g released 164J. Procedure, Step 1: Measure the diameter and length released 164J. Program, Activity, vernier calipers. Algorithm, Pseudo Step 2: Place the specimen inside the sha Code One end is rigidly fixed. Step 3: The indicator of the torque scale are kept to the initial reading zero. Step 4: Now the handle is slowly turned in the torque scale for every 10 deg upto 100 The Expt Model Diagram, Reaction Equation. Reaction Equation. Expected Graph Observation Table. Look-up Look-up The lable. Code Diagram, Reaction Equation. Expected Graph Sample Calc	Title Building Materials Testing Laboratory Course Outcomes Evaluate the behavior of ductile steel subjected to testing machine. Aim To observe the behavior of the given Mild Steel specidetermine the energy absorbed by the specimen with mpact testing machine specimen Material / Lab Manual Equipment Impact testing machine specimen Required specimen The angle of fall of the pendulum is 85 ° 21' & the released 164J. Procedure, Step 1: Measure the diameter and length of the sp Program, Activity vernier calipers. Algorithm, Pseudo Step 2: Place the specimen inside the shackles of the initial reading zero. Step 3: The indicator of the torque scale and the indicator of the torque on the graph gives the torsional stiffness Block, Circuit, Model Model Diagram, Reaction Record the Use are recorded in tabular form. Step 5: The values are recorded in tabular form. Step 6:Draw a graph of torque on y – axis and angle of to the graph gives the torsional stiffness Block, Circuit, Model Model Diagram, Reaction Reading zero Step 5:The values are recorded in tabular form. Step 6:Draw a graph of torque on y – axis and angle of to the graph g	Image: Title Building Materials Testing Laboratory Conducted Course Outcomes Evaluate the behavior of ductile steel subjected to impact by under testing machine. Aim To observe the behavior of the given Mild Steel specimen under determine the energy absorbed by the specimen when tested a Impact test. Material / Lab Manual Impact test. Impact test. Material / Lab Manual Impact test. Impact test. Required specimen Theory. Formula. THE IZOD TEST: In this test a standard specimen with a V-notch of Principle. Concept Writh apex angle of 45° is supported as a cantilever beam & a surapplied at the free end. The angle of fall of the pendulum is 85° 21' & the correspond released 164J. Procedure. Step 1: Measure the diameter and length of the specimen accuprogram, Activity, vernier calipers. Algorithm. PseudoStep 2: Place the specimen inside the shackles of the torsion-test Code Cone end is rigidly fixed. Step 3: The indicator of the torque scale and the indicator of grad are kept to the initial reading zero. Step 4: Now the handle is slowly turned so that the graduated we Record the torque on the torque scale for every 10 deg upto 100 deg and for 20 deg bey The graph gives the torsional stiffness Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, explaned, explaned, explaned, explaned, explaned,	

12	Application Areas	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.
13	Remarks	
	Faculty Signature with Date	Shivashankar R

Experiment 05 : BENDING TEST ON WOOD UNDER TWO POINT LOADING

-	Experiment No.:	5	Marks		Date Planned	Date Conduc		
1				Testing Labo				
2			valute the bending stress of the wood material by using UTM Machine					
3	Aim	point a. The	o observe the behavior of the given timber beam specimen subjected to two oint loading up to failure & to determine . The modulus of rupture of timber . The Young's Modulus of Elasticity of timber					
4				machine (UT Scale and So		e (1000kN) capacity) ,	Bending testing	
5	Principle, Concept	equat bendi A gra	the bending stresses at any load can be calculated using pure bending theory quation. Modulus of rupture is the value of bending stress corresponding to the ending moment at which the specimen fractures. graph of load Vs deflection is plotted which is used to determine the value of bung's Modulus. The specifications of the test are covered in IS: 1708(part 6) –					
6	Program, Activity, Algorithm, Pseudo Code	2. Ma record 3. Pla points 4. Arra 5. Ap minut 6. At e 7. Sto crush	 Note down the length, width and depth of the beam specimen. Mark the effective span, load position and the points at which deflection is ecorded.(1/3rd span point) Place the specimen in the machine over the supports and place the loading points on the marked position. Arrange the dial gauges on the specimen so as to read the deflection. Apply the load gradually at such a rate that the deflection is 1.5 mm per minute. At equal interval of load note the dial gauge reading up to failure. Stop the application of the load after the specimen has failed and note the crushing load. 					
7	Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph		<u> </u>			and study the failure		
8	Observation Table,							
	Look-up Table, Output	SL. NO	Total load a	applied 'P'			Deflection under the load in mm	
			In kgs		In N			
			50					
		2	100					
		3	150					
		4	200					
		5	250					
		6						
		7						

		8	Failure load P		
			·		
9	Sample				
	Calculations				
10	Graphs, Outputs				
11	Results & Analysis				
12	Application Areas	confir	ming its suitability for engine	eering applications.	
13	Remarks				
14	Faculty Signature	Shiva	shankar R		
	with Date				

Experiment o6 : HARDNESS TEST ON FERROUS AND NON-FERROUS MATERIALS BRINELL HARDNESS TEST

-	Experiment No.:	6	Marks		Date Planned		Date Conducted	
1	Title	Build	ing Materials	Testing Labo	oratory			
2		This t and (his test is useful in determine the Hardness of the given materials and confirming its suitability for engineering applications.					
	Aim	hence	e determine	Brinell hardn	ess number.		brass, alumir	num, etc and
4	Material / Equipment Required	Brine	ll hardness te	esting machi	ne, Specimer	ns, Inventor.		
5	Principle, Concept	scrato In th havin the lo impre The surfao For h For m	he property of hardness of a metal is usually associated with its resistance to cratching, wear, indentation or deformation. In the Brinell hardness test, which measures resistance to indentation, a ball aving a diameter 'D' is pressed on the material to be tested on the a load 'P'. The load is maintained for 10 to 15 seconds. The diameter's' of the produced inpression is measured. The Brinell hardness number HB is defined as the ratio of the test load to the urface area of indentation. For hard materials like mild steel and cast iron P = 30 D ² (P in kg and D in mm). For medium hard materials like brass, copper, bronze and other alloys P = 10 D ² . For soft materials like pure aluminum, magnesium, zinc, cast brass P = 5 D ² .					
	Program, Activity, Algorithm, Pseudo Code	2. The positi 3. The turne speci 4. The opera bush. 5.Nov surfae durat 6The	The specimen is put on the supporting table and the large hand wheel is urned in the clockwise direction till the gap between the surface of the becimen and the clamping bush is about 5 mm. The hand lever is brought into position I- from the initial position –O. This peration rises the supporting table and the specimen is clamped against the					

	Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph	
8	Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output	
9	Sample Calculations	
10	Graphs, Outputs	
11	Results & Analysis	
12	Application Areas	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.
<u> </u>	Remarks	
14	Faculty Signature with Date	Shivashankar R

Experiment 07 : HARDNESS TEST ON FERROUS AND NON-FERROUS MATERIALS ROCKWELL HARDNESS TEST

-	Experiment No.:	7	Marks		Date Planned		Date Conducted		
	Title		Building Materials Testing Laboratory						
2	Course Outcomes		This test is useful in determine the Hardness of the given materials and confirming its suitability for engineering applications.						
3	Aim		nd the Rocky inum and sp		s number of	f mild steel	cast iron , coj	pper, brass,	
	Equipment Required			s testing mad					
-	Theory, Formula Principle, Concept	the t adde test s 'C' te increa the n depth cond	est specime d which is go so that the to ests respecti ase in the de ninor load st n of the inde ition, then th	en. With the D kg, for the R otal applied la ively. The ap epth of penet till acting. Thi entation. If d ₂	minor load cockwell B te opd will be 1 oplication of cration. The r is operation is the total c increase of	steel operat st and 140 k 00 kg and 1 the major najor load is affects a pa depth of ind	an indentation g for the Rock 50 kg for the ' load results then remove artial recovery dentation und dentation due	oad is well C B' and in an d with in the er this	
	Procedure, Program, Activity Algorithm, Pseudc Code	sand 2.Dep inder 3.The appro 5.witc 4. The to the of 10	paper. bending on t nter is inserte load stage opriate butto hed on. e test piece is e right until th kg is appliec	the material t ed and screwe fixed for th on. The lamp s placed on th he specimen d. This is indica	o be tested ed to the thru e chosen n os for the d he supportin contacts the ated by the s	either the k ust member. nethod is a ial gauge a g table and clamping s signal lamp k	nd scale and r ball indenter o djusted by p nd the single the hand when leeve and the being extinguis	or the cone ushing the e lamp are el is turned minor load shed.	
18CV	L38 / B	5. 10		Doco # 17	·		2017. cAAS. All righ		

		gauge will start moving in the anticlockwise direction.
		6. Two seconds after the pointer comes to rest, the major load is removed
		pushing down the hand lever. Now the pointer will move in clockwise direction
		to the extent of partial recovery in the depth of indentation.
		7. Depending on the indenter used, the Rockwell hardness number is directly
		read on the gauge from the relevant scale of graduation.
,	Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph	
8	Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output	
9	Sample Calculations	
10	Graphs, Outputs	
	Results & Analysis	
12	Application Areas	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.
13	Remarks	
14	Faculty Signature with Date	Shivashankar R

Experiment 08: TESTS ON BRICK COMPRESSION TEST ON BRICK

-	Experiment No.:	8	Marks		Date Planned		Date Conducted		
1	Title	Build	uilding Materials Testing Laboratory						
2	Course Outcomes	Evalu	valuate the compression strength of the material by using UTM Machine						
3	Aim						sing UTM Mad	chine	
4	Material / Equipment Required	Brick	testing mac	hine, Brick sa	mple, Steel s	scale.			
5	Theory, Formula, Principle, Concept								
6	Procedure,			in water 48 h					
					the labeled		it is leveled.		
	Code	3. The	e Brick is allc	wed for air-d	rying for 4 hc	ours.			
		4. The	e dimension	of the brick is	s measured.				
		5. Plá	ace the Brick	k between tv	wo metal pla	ites and the	n it is placed	d in a Brick	
		testir	ng machine.	The load ap	plied till the	given Brick	k specimen i	s fractured.	
		Fract	ured load is I	noted and th	e compressiv	e strength is	calculated		
7	Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph								
8	Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output								
9	Sample								

	Calculations	
10	Graphs, Outputs	
11	Results & Analysis	
12	Application Areas	confirming its suitability for engineering applications.
13	Remarks	
	Faculty Signature	Shivashankar R
	with Date	

Experiment 09: Test on Fine Aggregates

-	Experiment No.:	9	Marks		Date Planned	Date Conducted				
1	Title			Testing Lab						
2	Course Outcomes		Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the given samples and Compare the obtained results with standard graph							
3	Aim		To determine the particle size distribution and fineness modulus of given sample of fine aggregates.							
4	Equipment	(ii) A	set of sieve	es arranged	in the follow	of the weight of the test sample wing order of sizes 10mm, 4.75mm, omicron and pan				
5	Theory, Formula, Principle, Concept	The aggre concl aggre sizes mm s as Gr	<u>36mm 1.18mm, 600micron 300micron 150micron and pan.</u> The particle size distribution is a important physical property of the ggregate which affects the rheological and mechanical properties of poncrete. Aggregates are classified into coarse aggregate and fine ggregate based on particle size. The aggregates higher than 4.75 mm zes are considered as coarse aggregates and those passing through 4.75 im sieve are considered fine aggregate. The fine aggregates are classified is Grading zone I,II,III and IV as per Table 4 of IS : 383 – 1970 on the basis of article size distribution.							
		aggre meas retair Finer finer perce	egate samp sured quantif ned on each ness modulu ess of the a entages of ag	le. Sieve an. cy of material sieve is expre s is an emp ggregate san ggregate reta	alysis is a s through suc essed as a pe irical factor i mple and is ined on each	e the particle size distribution of an simple test consisting of sieving a ccessively smaller sieves. The weight ercentage of the total sample. indicating the relative coarseness or obtained by adding the cumulative h sieve and dividing by 100.				
				g of air-dry fir propriate siev		IS: 383 – 1970 [Refer table No of				
	COUE			ample is plac	ed on the lar	rgest of the appropriate sieve set and				
			•			an sieving machine. Manual sieving is				
		carrie	ed out with	varied motio	n, backwards	s and forwards, left to right, circular				
		clock	wise and an	ti-clockwise v	with frequent	t				
		jarring, so that the material is kept moving over the sieve. The period of sieving should not be less than 2 minutes. If sieving is done on a machine, not less that 10 minutes sieving will be required for each test. 4. The fraction of the sample which passes the sieve is placed on the nex								
		successive sieve and sieving is done in the same manner.								
		-	5. On completion of sieving the material retained on each sieve is weighed and recorded.							
7	Block, Circuit,									
Ĺ	Model Diagram,									

	Reaction Equation, Expected Graph	
8	Observation Table, Look-up Table,	
9	Output Sample Calculations	
10	Graphs, Outputs	
11	Results & Analysis	
12		Specific gravity of aggregates is made use in concrete mix design. Knowing the specific gravity of each constituent its weight can be converted into solid volume and the yield of concrete calculated. Specific gravity is also required for the determination of moisture content.
		Water absorption of aggregate is used to calculate the extra water to be added to a concrete mix to compensate for the loss of water due to absorption.
13	Remarks	
14	Faculty Signature with Date	Shivashankar R

Experiment 10: Specific gravity and Water Absorption of Fine Aggregates

-	Experiment No.:	9	Marks		Date Planned		Date Conducted		
			Building Materials Testing Laboratory.						
2				ineering Pro vith standard		ne given sar	mples and C	Compare the	
3	Aim		etermine the gate sample		ravity and	water absor	ption of the	e given fine	
		(I) Ba	lance of 3 Kg	capacity hav	/ing a sensitiv	vity of at leas	st 0.5gms.		
	Equipment Required	(ii) M	easuring fla	sk; this could	d be a pycn	ometer or c	other suitable	e graduated	
		volur	netric flask c	of glass.					
		(iii) Ba	alance of 2 K	g capacity ha	aving a sensit	ivity of at lea	ast 0.5gms.		
		(iv) Metal tray.							
		(v) O\	/en to mainta	ain a tempera	ture of 100 ⁰ 0	C to 110 ⁰ C.			
		(vi) A	means of su	pplying a cur	rent of warm	air.			
-	Principle, Concept	mate Spec aggre	rial. Aggrega ific gravity i	ate having lo s defined a ble to the m	w specific gr s the ratio (ravity are ge of the mase	enerally weak s of a giver	quality of the (in strength. 1 volume of water at the	
Water absorption of an aggregate is a measure of its porosity. Water absorption of an aggregate is a measure of its porosity. Water absorption aggregate aggregate having greater water absorbing capacity will seriously affed durability of the structure. Water absorption affects the bond betwe aggregates cement paste, the resistance of concrete to abrasion and s gravity etc. Good aggregates should have low water absorption capacity.							gregate. The y affect the etween the and specific		
		Doto	l the pycno rmine the ma		aduated cor	ntainer with	water up to	o the mark.	

	Code	2. Take about 500 Gms. of the fine aggregate sample and soak it in water in the
		tray for 24 + ½ hours.
		3. Take out the sample and spread on a clean flat surface and pass a current of
		warm air until no free surface moisture can be seen and the material just attains
		a free running condition.
		4. Weigh the saturated and surface dry aggregate sample. And place it into the
		pycnometer/ graduated container
		5. Fill the pycnometer/container with water upto the mark removing the entrapped air.
		6. Dry the outside of the pycnometer/container and weigh accurately.
		7. Calculate the Specific gravity of sample.
		8. The fine aggregate sample in taken out of the pycnometer/container, the
		water is drained and the sample is placed in a tray and dried in an oven for 24 +
		¹ / ₂ hours at a temperature of 100°C to 110°C.
		9. Allow the aggregate sample to cool to the room temperature and weigh it.
		Calculate the water absorption capacity as the percentage of oven dry mass.
	Block, Circuit, Model Diagram, Reaction Equation, Expected Graph	
	Observation Table, Look-up Table, Output	
9	Sample	
	Calculations Graphs, Outputs	
	Results & Analysis	
	Application Areas	Specific gravity of aggregates is made use in concrete mix design. Knowing the specific gravity of each constituent its weight can be converted into solid volume and the yield of concrete calculated. Specific gravity is also required for the determination of moisture content. Water absorption of aggregate is used to calculate the extra water to be added
		to a concrete mix to compensate for the loss of water due to absorption.
	Remarks	
	Faculty Signature with Date	Shivashankar R

F. Content to Experiment Outcomes

1. TLPA Parameters

Table 1: TLPA

Expt	Course Content or Syllabus	Content	Blooms'	Final	Identified	Instructi	Assessment
- #	(Split module content into 2 parts which		Learning			on	Methods to
	have similar concepts)	g Hours		ms'	Verbs for		
		9	for		Learning	for	Learning
			Content		g	Learning	g
A	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Н
1	Tension test on mild steel and HYSD bars.	6	L5	L5	Tension	Lecture	Assignment
	Compression test on mild steel, cast iron and wood.	6	L5		Compres sion	Lecture	Assignment
3	Torsion test on mild steel circular sections.	3	L5	L5	Torsion	Lecture	Assignment
4	Bending Test on Wood Under two point loading.	3	L5	L5	Bending	Lecture	Assignment
	Shear Test on Mild steel- single and double shear.	3	L5	L5	Shear	Lecture	Assignment
6	Impact test on Mild Steel (Charpy & Izod).	3	L5	L5	Impact	Lecture	Assignment
1 '	Hardness tests on ferrous and non-ferrous metals – Brinell's, Rockwell and Vicker's.	3	L5	L5	Hardness	Lecture	Assignment
8	Tests on Bricks and Tiles.	3	L5		Compres sion	PPT/ Lecture	Assignment
	Tests on Fine aggregates – Moisture content, Specific gravity, Bulk density, Sieve analysis and Bulking.		L5	0		Lecture	Assignment
	Tests on Coarse aggregates – Absorption, Moisture content, specific gravity, Bulk density and Sieve analysis.		L5	-	Variation in sizes.	PPT/ Lecture	Assignment
	Demonstration of Strain gauges and Strain indicators.	3	L2			PPT/ Lecture	Assignment

2. Concepts and Outcomes:

Table 2: Concept to Outcome

				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Exp	Learning or	Identified	Final Concept	Concept	CO Components	Course Outcome
t- #		Concepts		Justification	(1.Action Verb,	
	from study of	from		(What all Learning	2.Knowledge,	
	the Content	Content		Happened from the	3.Condition /	Student Should be
	or Syllabus			study of Content /	Methodology,	able to
				Syllabus. A short	4.Benchmark)	
				word for learning or		
				outcome)		
Α	1	J	K	L	М	N
1	Evaluate the	Tension	Tension	Detailed drawing	Evaluate/	Evaluate the
	properties of	Strength	Strength	for beams	tension	properties of steel
	steel under					under static
	static tension					tension load by
	load by using					using UTM Machine
	UTM					and Compare the
	Machine and					obtained results
	Compare the					with standard graph.
	obtained					
	results with					
	standard					

	graph.					
2	Evaluate the properties of steel under static compression load by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard	Compress ion strength		Detailed drawing for slabs	Evaluate/ compression	Evaluate the properties of steel under static compression load by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard graph.
3	graph. Evaluate the behavior of ductile steel subjected to torsion by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard graph.	Twisting Moment	Twisting Moment	Detailed drawing for stair case.	Evaluate/ torsion.	Evaluate the behavior of ductile steel subjected to torsion by using UTM Machine and Compare the obtained results with standard graph.
	Evaluate the bending stress of the wood material by using UTM Machine.	Bending Stress	Bending Stress	Detailed drawing for Retaining wall.	Evaluate/ stress	Evaluate the bending stress of the wood material by using UTM Machine.
	Evaluate the shear strength of the steel by using UTM Machine.	Shear Strength	Shear Strength	Detailed drawing for retaining wall.	Evaluate/ shear	Evaluate the shear strength of the steel by using UTM Machine.
	Evaluate the Impact strength of the steel by using standard testing machine.	Strength, Impact Value		Detailed drawing for water tank.	Evaluate/ impact	Evaluate the Impact strength of the steel by using standard testing machine.
7	Evaluate the hardness of the different materials by using standard testing machine	Hardness	Hardness	Detailed drawing for steel connections.	Evaluate/ hardness.	Evaluate the hardness of the different materials by using standard testing machine
8	Evaluate the compression strength of the material by using	Compress ion strength		Detailed drawing for steel connections.	Evaluate/ compression.	Evaluate the compression strength of the material by using UTM Machine

UTM Machine					
Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the given samples and Compare the obtained results with standard graph	Properties	Material Properties	Detailed drawing for steel connections.	Evaluate/ transform.	Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the given samples and Compare the obtained results with standard graph
Evaluate the	properties	Material properties	Detailed drawing for steel connections.	Evaluate/ transform.	Evaluate the Engineering Properties of the given samples and Compare the obtained results with standard graph
Understand the stress	Understa nd stress and strain	stress and	Detailed drawing for steel connections.	Evaluate/ stress & strain.	Understand the stress and strain